Construction Equality Declaration

202-07-27

We, the undersigned hereby declare that we Add components (screen, NFC IC, memory,
camera IC), Retest all test items.

The addition of NFC IC has no effect on other RF functions of the product, only
another type of IC is added, and the NFC 15B difference test is done .

Other data were the same as the original one (File No.: 454725).

Sincerely yours,

3~—fMASON

Name (in print): Anny Chung
Company name: Mason America, Inc
Tel: 7607055516

E-Mail: annychung@bymason.com



